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21 January, 2015 Reg. No. D0303-01

Re: Notice of a decision on a Waste Water Discharge licence application in accordance
with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations

2007, as amended. '

Dear Director of Services

The Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, to
Irish Water as by virtue of section 17(4) of the Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 the
relevant application is deemed to have been made by Irish Water and this licence is
granted to Irish Water, in respect of the agglomeration named Buttevant. '

A copy of the Agency’s Decision is available for inspection on the Agency’s website:
www.epa.ie. '

Yours sincerely

e g

Patrick Doyle
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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